
 
Wisconsin State Government 

 
National and Community Web Resources for Employees* 

(last updatd July 18, 2006) 

 
There is considerable information available on the Internet that is of value to state 
employees and their families. 
 
Some of these resources are provided by Wisconsin state government agencies or 
Wisconsin-based organizations. Other resources are offered by federal agencies or national 
organizations, some of which provide links to Wisconsin or local chapters.  If there is a link 
to a organization that does not serve your area, the organization may be able to refer you 
to a program that does serve your area. 
 
These links are listed as an informational public service by the EAP Program in the 
Wisconsin Office of State Employment Relations.  Inclusion of a website's link on this page 
does not imply endorsement of that site's content by the Office of State Employment 
Relations. 
 
* Please report corrections, additions, suggested links or unusable links to: 

jennifer.gebert@oser.state.wi.us. 
 

GENERAL RESOURCES 
 
EAP Contact 

• For the phone number of the in EAP contact your state agency, or contact your 
human resources office, bulletin boards or agency intranet. 

 
Crisis Hotlines and Emergency Numbers 

• Get a list of crisis hotlines and emergency numbers  
 
211 Numbers 

• Several areas have instituted 211 number systems for general information on 
community resources. These numbers operate in the same way as the existing 911 
emergency system. 

• You may dial 211 in Dane, Milwaukee, Waukesha and Racine Counties and be 
connected to the United Way or another local clearinghouse where you can get 
information on a wide range of area resources or assistance with basic life needs and 
personal issues.  The service is currently available only in the counties listed above, 
but may be expanded to other areas in the future. 

 
Wisconsin Government Portal 

• The portal provides a comprehensive list of state, local and federal government 
agencies and resources: health, legal, financial, social services, consumer, etc.: 
www.wisconsin.gov 

mailto:jennifer.gebert@oser.state.wi.us
http://oser.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=1114
http://oser.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=1140
http://www.wisconsin.gov/


 
EAP Resource Guide 

• http://oser.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=1141  
 
United Way of Wisconsin 

• List of Organizations by Community: http://www.unitedwaywi.org/guide.html 
• Milwaukee County: http://www.unitedwaymilwaukee.org 
• Dane County: http://www.uwdc.org 
• United Way 2-1-1 (United Way of Dane County): 

http://www.unitedwaydanecounty.org/index.php?page=60&l=0 
 
Community Organizations and Social Services websites hosted by or linked 
through DANEnet (for Dane County) 

• http://danenet.wicip.org/danenet/resources.php  
 
Wisconsin Community Program, Social Service, Human Service and Aging Agencies  

• http://dhfs.wisconsin.gov/aboutDHFS/OSF/AreaAdm/ProgramAgencyListing.pdf  
 
Madison Area non-profit Community Organizations 

• http://www.madison.com/communities/  
 
 

SPECIFIC RESOURCES 
 
Aging and Eldercare Resources 

• National Institute on Aging: http://www.nih.gov/nia 
• U.S. Administration on Aging: http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/ 
• State of Wisconsin: www.wisconsin.gov - Click on Public Services, then scroll to 

“Elder Services” 
• CareGuide: http://www.eldercare.com   

 
AIDS 

• Office of Aids Research: http://www.nih.gov/od/oar/index.htm 
• AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin Inc: http://www.arcw.org 
• AIDS Network (serving south central and southwestern Wisconsin: 

http://www2.powercom.net/%7Eaidsnet/index2.html 
• Aids.org: http://www.aids.org/index.html 

 
Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 

• U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration: 
http://www.samhsa.gov 

• Alcoholics Anonymous: www.alcoholics-anonymous.org 
• State of Wisconsin: http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/substabuse/index.htm 
• National Institute on Drug Abuse: http://www.drugabuse.gov 
• Wisconsin Clearinghouse for Prevention Resources: http://wch.uhs.wisc.edu/ 
• National Institutes of Health-National Institute of Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism: 

http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/ 
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Alzheimer's 

• Alzheimer's Association, Greater Wisconsin Chapter:  http://www.alzgw.org  
• Alzheimer's Association, South Central Wisconsin Chapter: http://www.alzwisc.org 
• Alzheimer's Association, Southeastern Wisconsin Chapter:  http://www.alzheimers-

sewi.org  
• Alzheimer's Association (National): http://www.alz.org 

 
Anger 

• American Psychological Association: 
http://www.apa.org/pubinfo/anger.html#manage  

 
Anxiety 

• National Institute of Mental Health: 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/healthinformation/anxietymenu.cfm     

• National Mental Health Association:   
http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/index.cfm#anxiety

• U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration:  
http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/cmhs/ChildrenAnxiety/default.asp  

 
Assisted and Independent Living 

• Wisconsin Assisted Living Association: (608) 288-0246 
• Independent Living, Inc. (Madison): http://www.indepenliving.com 

 
Blindness and Visual Impairments 

• Wisconsin Council of the Blind: http://www.wcblind.org 
 
Cancer 

• American Cancer Society: http://www.cancer.org/ 
• Oncolink (U. of Pennsylvania Cancer Resource Center):  www.oncolink.upenn.edu 

 
Children (also see Families) 

• Children's Service Society of Wisconsin: http://www.cssw.org 
• Wisconsin Council on Children & Families: http://www.wccf.org 
• National Mental Health Association  (see “Children’s Mental Health”): 

http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/index.cfm#general 
 
Consumer Information (also see Legal and Financial Education topics) 

• State of Wisconsin: www.wisconsin.gov - Click on Public Services, then scroll to 
“Consumer” 

• Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions: 
http://www.wdfi.org/consumer_information 

 
Coping with Change 

• Office of State Employment Relations: 
http://oser.state.wi.us/subcategory.asp?linksubcatid=651&linkcatid=332&linkid=26  
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Depression  

• National Foundation For Depressive Illness: http://www.depression.org/  
• National Institute of Mental Health:  

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/healthinformation/depressionmenu.cfm  
• NAMI:  

http://www.nami.org/Template.cfm?Section=By_Illness&Template=/TaggedPage/Ta
ggedPageDisplay.cfm&TPLID=54&ContentID=23039&lstid=326  

• Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance:  http://www.dbsalliance.org/  
• National Mental Health Association: 

http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/index.cfm#general  
 
Disability Services 

• State of Wisconsin: www.wisconsin.gov - Click on Public Services, then scroll to 
Disability Services 

• U.S. Department of Justice ADA Home Page: 
http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm 

 
Diabetes 

• American Diabetes Association: http://www.diabetes.org/home.jsp  
• Diabetes.com: http://atdiabetes.com/diabetes/ 

 
Divorce 

• Divorcesupport.com: http://www.divorcesupport.com/ 
• Divorce Without War: http://www.divorce-without-war.com/ 

 
Domestic Violence 

• Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence: (608) 255-0539 
• State of Wisconsin: 

http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/Health/WomensHealth/DomesticViolence.htm  
• Domestic Abuse Intervention Services (Dane County): 

http://www.abuseintervention.org 
• List of Domestic Violence Programs in Wisconsin: Domestic Violence Agencies (PDF-6 

pages) 
• Family Services(Dane County): 

http://www.fsmad.org/programs/New%20programs%20page/NewAPGW.htm  
 
Eating Disorders 

• National Mental Health Association: 
http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/index.cfm#general  

 
Epilepsy  

• Epilepsy Foundation of America: http://www.efa.org/ 
 
Families  

• Family Services (Dane County): http://www.fsmad.org 
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Financial Education 
• Department of Financial Institutions: http://www.wdfi.org/consumer_information 
• Consumer Credit Counseling Service of Madison: 

http://www.fsmad.org/cccs/index.htm 
• National Foundation for Credit Counseling: http://www.nfcc.org 
• Consumer Credit Counseling Services: www.cccsintl.org 
• Department of Workforce Development: Financial Resources (PDF-5 pages) 
• PowerPoint Presentation by State Government Agencies:  “When Your Income 

Decreases but Your Bills Don’t”  
 
Gambling 

• The Wisconsin Council on Problem Gambling: http://www.wi-problemgamblers.org 
• National Council on Problem Gambling: http://www.ncpgambling.org 

 
Grief Resources  

• GriefNet.org: http://griefnet.org 
• National Mental Health Association: http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/42.cfm  

 
Health (also see specific topic listings) 

• U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.healthfinder.org 
• National Institutes of Health: http://health.nih.gov/ 
• Free or Reduced-Fee Health Services: 

http://dhfs.wisconsin.gov/guide/spec/freemed.htm 
• Consumer Guide to Health Care:  

http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/guide/index.htm  
• Public Health Agencies in Wisconsin: http://dhfs.wisconsin.gov/dph_ops/LocalHealth 
• Access Community Health Centers (Madison area)  

http://www.madison.com/communities/achc/index.php  
• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 
• MSN Medical Encyclopedia: http://health.msn.com/encyclopedia/  
• Mayo Clinic:  www.MayoClinic.com 
• New York Online Access to Health (NOAH):  www.noah-health.org 
• Medlineplus:  www.medlineplus.gov 
• Health web:  www.healthweb.org  

 
Heart Disease  

• American Heart Association: http://www.americanheart.org 
 
Hospice Care  

• Hospice Care, Inc. (Dane, Rock, Green, Jefferson and Walworth Counties): 
http://www.hospicecareinc.com 

 
Legal 

• State Bar of Wisconsin: http://www.wisbar.org 
• State of Wisconsin Legal Information:  http://www.wisconsin.gov > Public Services > 

Consumer > Consumer Protection Information > Legal) 
 
Lung Disease  

• American Lung Association: http://www.lungusa.org 
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Mental Health (also see specific topic listings) 
• National Institute of Mental Health: http://www.nimh.nih.gov 
• NAMI (National Alliance for the Mentally Ill): http://www.nami.org/ 
• Mental Health Center of Dane County: http://www.mhcdc.org 
• U.S. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration: 

http://www.samhsa.gov 
• Family Services (Dane County): 

http://www.fsmad.org/programs/New%20programs%20page/Newprograms.htm  
• National Mental Health Association:  

Home Page: http://www.nmha.org/  
Fact Sheets: http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/index.cfm#general  

• American Psychological Association: http://helping.apa.org 
• Find a Therapist (1-800-Therapist):  http://www.1-800-

therapist.com/find_a_therapist.htm#whatis  
 
Parenting (also see Children and Families topics) 

• Kidsource: http://www.kidsource.com 
 
Retirement for State and Local Government Employees  

• Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds: http://etf.wi.gov 
 
Sexual Assault (also see Domestic Violence) 

• Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault: http://www.wcasa.org 
• Rape Crisis Center: http://danecountyrcc.com/ 

 
Stress Management 

• American Institute of Stress: www.stress.org 
• National Mental Health Association: http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/41.cfm  

 
Suicide 

• American Association of Suicidology: http://www.suicidology.org 
• List of crisis hotlines: http://oser.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=1140  
• National Mental Health Association: 

http://www.nmha.org/infoctr/factsheets/index.cfm#general 
 
Women's Health  

• State of Wisconsin: http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/Health/WomensHealth/index.htm 
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